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ScMOOL OF MEDICINE . : , scx000 sone 
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Clarence M, Kelley, Esq., Director - (oan 
Federal Bureau of Investigation La ; 
Washington, D. C, 20535 ; t : 

Re: Artifacts from re - enactment . 
of Assassination of President - 
Kennedy. - -. i: 

  

Dear Mr. Kelley: 

4 - As you may know a few hundred rounds of “authentic” . : Le 

me ammunition were fired through Mr. Oswald's rifle - 

i during the various studies following the assassination, 2°20.   I am writing to ask if any of these empty cartridge ee 

cases remain available and which I could examine, Ms 

apart from exhibits C E 557 (a & b) now in the archives. — 
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_° . Sincerely,,_ JY a 

      

John Nichols, M.D. . -..- 
Associate Professor © =~. 
of Pathology 
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